
From: Strand, Erika
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Dressler, Jason; Pratt, Marirose
Cc: Chow, Eddie; Russo, Todd; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya; CINWD AcctsReceivable;

Henderson, Jessica; Smith, Quantindra
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Columbus McKinnon Corporation; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2023-

0600(b)
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 8:33:29 AM
Attachments: image003.png

Hello,
I am confirming receipt of this email and the attached documents.
Thank you,
 

Erika Strand | EHS Director
Columbus McKinnon Corporation
N49W13650 Campbell Dr
Menomonee Falls, WI 53051
Phone: 716.689.5635
Mobile: 262.370.3054
www.columbusmckinnon.com

 
 
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 2:02 PM
To: Strand, Erika <Erika.strand@cmworks.com>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Pratt,
Marirose <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>
Cc: Chow, Eddie <Chow.Eddie@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia
(she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Smith,
Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Columbus McKinnon Corporation; Docket No.
EPCRA-04-2023-0600(b)
 
[EXTERNAL] This Message came from an external source.
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on January 9, 2023, in the matter of Columbus McKinnon Corporation; Docket No.
EPCRA-04-2023-0600(b).
 
Ms. Strand—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?
 
 
Respectfully,
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INTELLIGENT MOTION





 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 

The information contained in this communication, including any attachments, is confidential,
may be subject to attorney-client privilege, and is intended only for the review and use of the
addressee(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete it immediately.


